CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

Index File No, V=5

History of original comer establishment:

Corner established by Frank W, Campbell under G,L,0, biaGrAu

Contract #507 in August, 1884, Surveyor's General's TLN RLOE
notes state: "Set Fir post 4 ft, long, 4 ins, squard 5301829
24 ins, in ground for corner to Secs, 29-30, 31-32 ‘+—
marked T.4 N,S.29 on N,E., RJ4OE, S.32 on S.E. S311832

Se51 on S,W, and S,30 on N,W, faces with 1 notch on
Se. and 5 notches on E, edges,ofrom which:

A Fir 27 ins, diam, bears N62 E, 20lks, dist marked
Telt g.A. LOE, S, 29B.,T.s A Spruce 8 ins., diam, beard
S,08"E, 281ks, d%st. marked T,4 N, R.40 E, S,32BT,, A Fir 8 ins,
diam, bears S,28°W, 371ks, d%st marked T,4 N, A 40E, S,31BT, A
Fir 20 %ns. diam, bears N,4O W, 36lks, dist marked T.4 N.A.4OE,
Se50BT,

Description of corner evidence found: *

*No evidence of original corner could be found, A dilligent
search was made before the survey and after the corner position
was determined, *

An old location tag marking the approximate location was found
about 75'ESE of measured position,

Corner falls on North edge of clear cut; about 25' North of
Fast-West fence,

Description of monument and accessories | established to perpetuate the

original location of this corner: . . . T4N RLOE

At double proportionate distances from established -
corners set 23" x 30" galvanized pipe with brass $30] 529
cap marked: Set pipe 25" in the ground, S311 832

No rock in th OR PLS 1051
o rock in e area, 1978

From which: A Fir 16" in dia, bears N56°E, 49.4 feet, scribed
TLN RLOES29BT, A Fir 22" in dia, bears 8850E, 174el4 feety scribed
TLN RLOES32BT, A Fir 30" in dia., bears S820W, 62.4 feet, scribed
T4LN R4OES31BT, A Fir 22" in dia, bears N14 W, 43,5 feet, scribed
TLN RLOES30BT, Painted blazes red and 6" red band around, Placed
S54=3s and 54-Ls on BTs, Placed brass washer stamped PLS 1051

on foot blazes, Placed 54-2 and 54-4 on steel fence post 5!

West of corner, Placed 54=5 on tree 30' North of corner,
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CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

History of original corner establishment:

Corner was originally established by Deputy Frank W.
Campbell in 1884 under contract #507.

Set: Fir post 4' long, 4" square 24" in ground.
Marked: 27" Fir N62E, 20 lks.-8" Spruce SO8E, 28 1lks.} §§Q+§Z§
8" Fir S28W, 37 1ks.- 20" Fir N40W, 36 1ks. S311s832
Corner was reestablished by OR PLS 1051 in 1978.
Found: No evidence of original corner.

Set: At double proportionate distances from estab-
lished corners set 2%"x30" gal. pipe with brass cap
25" in ground.

Marked: 16" Fir N56E, 49.4'-22" Fir S85E, 174.4'- 30" Fir S82W. 62.4'- 22
Fir N14w, 43.4'.

DIAGRAM

Description of corner evidence found: T4AN R40E
2" gal. iron pipe with a 2%" brass cap set firmly 6" S3olszg
above ground. Stamped: S3141 832
1978 22" Fir now 24" D-Fir snag 10' tall S75E, 174.4° OR PLS 1051
(record S85E) Scribing visible on double blaze. 1978

1978 30" Fir now 32" Wh. Fir S82W, 61.7'(record 62.4') Scribing
visible on double blaze.

1978 16" Fir now 22" Spruce N56E, 49.4 Healed double blaze.

1978 22" Fir now 27" Wh. Fir N14W, 43.1'(record 43.5') Scribing visible on
double blaze.

Guard post West with 54-2 and 54-9 signs.

Description of monument and accessories | established to perpetuate the - -

original location of this corner:

Marked:

8" Pine S60%E, 75.8' Scribed T3N R40E S32 BT.

Nailed 54-3 and 54-9 signs to BT, painted bands and blazes red and nailed a
1" brass disk stamped PLS 896 flush between the B and the T.

Set guard posts North and South with 54-2 and 54-9 signs.

Pine is Ponderosa Pine.
Dec. 20.

Witnesses: Norman Larson.
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